
From: Naila Nizam naila@ctc.org.pk 

To: sabeela@ctc.org.pk 

Date: Wednesday, 14 July 2021, 11:27am +05:00 

Subject: FW: [EXT] For transfer as UCPO from UC shamshozi (sagi 2) to UC Gulistan 2 

 

 

  

Initiate transfer 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]  

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 10:52 am 

To: Naila (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk> 

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 

Subject: RE: [EXT] For transfer as UCPO from UC shamshozi (sagi 2) to UC Gulistan 2 

  

Dear Naila, 

  

Please find below the Federal office approval for shuffling of UCPO Mr Shahzaib  UC Segi -2 to 

transfer UC Gulistan - 2  Killa Abdulla, as below requested. 

  

Regards, 

Shakeel Ahmad 

  

From: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 10:37 AM 

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 

Subject: RE: [EXT] For transfer as UCPO from UC shamshozi (sagi 2) to UC Gulistan 2 

  

Dear Shakeel, 
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Based on recommendations by the provincial team, I approve. 

  

Best regards, 

Matthias 

  

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem  

Sent: Monday, 12 July 2021 3:55 PM 

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int> 

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 

Subject: FW: [EXT] For transfer as UCPO from UC shamshozi (sagi 2) to UC Gulistan 2 

  

Dear Matthias, 

  

With reference below the chain of email, Kindly share your consent for this shuffling of UCPO 

Mr Shahzaib  has been working in UC Segi -2 Killa Abdullah since 2019 and has requested to 

transfer him as UCPO to UC Gulistan - 2, which has become vacant 30 June 2021.  

  

PTL has approved in below email. 

  

Regards, 

Shakeel Ahmad 

  

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>  

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 3:19 PM 

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; 

irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk 

Subject: RE: [EXT] For transfer as UCPO from UC shamshozi (sagi 2) to UC Gulistan 2 
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Dear Mr. Shakeel,  

  

For reference, UCPO Mr. Shahzaib's email is mentioned below in the trial, in which he 
has requested to transfer him to UC Gulistan. 

  

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 

  

Regards, 

Naila Nizam 

Project Manager  

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            

Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 

Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181 

  

  

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]  

Sent: Monday, 12 July 2021 1:22 pm 

To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 

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

  

With reference below your email, Kindly also share  the UCPO Consent Letter for further action. 
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Regards, 

Shakeel Ahmad 

  

  

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>  

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 12:12 PM 

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

  

With reference to the below approval of PTL - Bl on the transfer request of UCPO Mr. 
Shahzaib, it is to bring in your kind notice that Mr. Shahzaid has been working in UC 
Segi- 2 since 2019 and has requested to transfer him as UCPO to UC Gulistan - 2, which 
has become vacant 30 June 2021.  

  

As he is local of Gulistan – 2 and the same has been endorsed by his 1st and 2nd level 
supervisors. Therefore, WHO FO kind approval is needed to transfer Mr. Shahzaib from 
UC Segi - 2 to Gulistan - 2  for the betterment of the program. 

  

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

  

  

From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]  

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 9:23 PM 

To: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 

Subject: RE: [EXT] For transfer as UCPO from UC shamshozi (sagi 2) to UC Gulistan 2 

  

I talked to technical staff. Go ahead and transfer him. Thanks 

  

With Kind Regards 

Temesgen A Demeke 

Team Leader Balochistan 

Polio Eradication initiative - WHO Pakistan 

Serena Bazaar, Quetta 

Email: demeke@who.int 

Phone: +923003400530 

 

  

  

  

From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>  

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 4:59 PM 
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To: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int> 

Subject: RE: [EXT] For transfer as UCPO from UC shamshozi (sagi 2) to UC Gulistan 2 

  

Dear Sir, 

  

Concerning below placed email regarding the transfer request from one UCPO of 
district Killa Abdullah . 

  

Your kind approval and remarks is still awaited. 

  

It is requested you please share your kind approval and remarks so that further 
approval will be taken from FO.  

  

  

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, please let us know. 

  

Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

Regional coordinator(Balochistan) 

  

  

  

  

From: Sabeela Pasha [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 10:41 AM 
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To: 'DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu' <demeket@who.int> 

Cc: 'KHAN, Zarak' <khanz@who.int>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 

'DANIEL, Ambrin' <daniela@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'Naila 

Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'm.usman@ctc.org.pk' <m.usman@ctc.org.pk> 

Subject: RE: [EXT] For transfer as UCPO from UC shamshozi (sagi 2) to UC Gulistan 2 

  

Dear Sir, 

  

Concerning below placed email regarding the transfer request from  one UCPO of 
district Killa Abdullah  

  

The UCPO Mr. Shahzaib currently working in UC Segi-2 and requested to transfer him 
to UC Gulistan-2 which is recently got vacant. As per the staff, he is a local of UC 
Gulistan-2. 

  

The IO and AC both endorsed the staff requested and confirmed that the staff is local of 
UC Gulistan-2. 

  

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
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From: KAKAR, Ibrahim [mailto:kakari@who.int]  

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 8:53 PM 

To: KHAN, Zarak <khanz@who.int> 

Cc: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; shahista Attans <jhanzaibk25@gmail.com>; BUGTI, 

Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int> 

Subject: RE: [EXT] For transfer as UCPO from UC shamshozi (sagi 2) to UC Gulistan 2 

  

Dear Sir, 

                Your recommendation and favor is required for shuffling of Mr. Shahzaib to Gulistan 

2for interest of program because he is resident and local of that UC 

Regards 

Dr ibrahim 

  

From: KAKAR, Ibrahim  

Sent: Saturday, 19 June 2021 12:10 pm 

To: KHAN, Zarak <khanz@who.int> 

Cc: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; shahista Attans <jhanzaibk25@gmail.com>; BUGTI, 

Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int> 

Subject: Re: [EXT] For transfer as UCPO from UC shamshozi (sagi 2) to UC Gulistan 2 

  

Dear Sabeela ,  

                          Agreed with 1st level supervisor because Shahzaib is resident and local of 

Gulistan 2. 

Regards 

Dr ibrahim 
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On 19 Jun 2021 11:17 am, "KHAN, Zarak" <khanz@who.int> wrote: 

Dear Sabeela  

I Hope you're doing good. 

  

With reference to the subject cited above and I am also confirming that Mr Shahzaib is the 

resident of UC Gulistan 2 and having a vast experience as UCPO which we need for the above 

mentioned UC Gulistan 2. 

Looking into the context n sensitivity of this tribal area only resident of UC Gulistan 2 can 

perform and produce some good results during SIAs Activities. 

  

Keeping in view the above mentioned reasons I endorsed the transfer of Mr Shahzaib from  the 

post UCPO Shamsozai to the post of UCPO Gulistan 2 and I request CTC to kindly consider and 

facilitate the request of Transfering. 

  

Many thanks for your sincere support as always. 

  

Regards  

Dr Zarak Khan  

IO Gulistan (Killa Abdullah) 

  

  

  

Get Outlook for Android 

 

From: shahista Attans <jhanzaibk25@gmail.com> 

Sent: Saturday, June 19, 2021 10:59:13 AM 

To: KHAN, Zarak <khanz@who.int> 
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Cc: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 

Subject: [EXT] For transfer as UCPO from UC shamshozi (sagi 2) to UC Gulistan 2  

  

Dear Dr Zarak  

  

I am writing this email to officially request you that I am the resident of UC Gulistan 2 and in the 

mean while I am performing my duties as UCPO in UC Shamsozai, therefore I am requesting 

you to kindly consider my  transfer as UCPO from UC Shamsozai to UC Gulistan 2. 

  

I am sure that I will perform better in home UC.  

  

Thanks for your kind consideration. 

  

  

Regards  

Shahzaib 
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